~

Santos, ‘C’azetano )

From: Hossein Nourbakhsh ~ K¢ S

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 3:45 PM

To: Jenny Gallo; Cayetano Santos; Antonio Dias

Subject: FW: Media question on SOARCA-related ACRS presentation

From: Hossein Nourbakhsh

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 3:39 PM

To: Scott Burnell

Cc: Edwin Hackett

Subject: RE: Media question on SOARCA-related ACRS presentation

Scott,

We only transcribe parts of the meeting that involve presentations by the staff and industry.

We do not trancribe during the ACRS internal discussions such as letter writing. My presentations was about a
draft white paper that | prepared for internal ACRS use. This white paper is currently being reviewed by the
ACRS. The Committee plans to issue a letter to EDO, tranmitting the white paper, during its November 2008
meeting.

Hossein

From: Scott Burnell

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 2:53 PM

To: Hossein Nourbakhsh

Cc: Edwin Hackett

Subject: Media question on SOARCA-related ACRS presentation
Importance: High

Hossein;

I just got a call from Inside NRC, asking about the transcript from the last full committee meeting. The reporter
is interested in the presentation you gave on previous analyses. He's confused as to why the transcript says
the committee went off the record before starting your presentation, yet your slides are attached to the
transcript. How can we best answer the reporter? He's writing for a deadline tomorrow, so I'd like to get back

to him today if possible. Thanks.
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Scott Burnell

Office of Public Affairs



